
   
 

 
 

 

  

 

 
 

 
  

 
 

 
 
 

  
 

  
  

  
   
 

   
 

   
 

  
 
   

  
 

 
 

 
  

  
 
 

   
  

   
 

 
  

 

 

ANTONIO VAZQUEZ 
MEMBER, THIRD DISTRICT 

CALIFORNIA STATE BOARD OF EQUALIZATION 

MEMORANDUM 

Date: March 12, 2025 

To: Ted Gaines, Chairman 
Sally J. Lieber, Vice Chair 
Mike Schaefer, Board Member, Fourth District 
Malia M. Cohen, State Controller 

From: Antonio Vazquez, Board Member, Third District 

Re: March 26, 2025, Board Meeting Item – 2025 Board Meeting Calendar Revision. 

Honorable Members, this item is intended to request that the Board discuss and approve a change 
of the date of the July 2025 Board meeting.  The meeting is currently scheduled for July 23, 
2025. Unfortunately, I have an unavoidable time conflict for that date, and therefore I am 
requesting that the Board consider and approve a change of the meeting date to July 29, 2025.  I 
appreciate your understanding and consideration of the date change. 

Sincerely, 

ANTONIO VAZQUEZ, Member 
Board of Equalization, 3rd District 

Mr. Alexander Fay, Staff Counsel, Office of Member Antonio Vazquez 
Mr. Matt Cox, Chief Deputy, Office of Chairman Ted Gaines 
Mr. Douglas Winslow, Chief Deputy, Office of Vice Chair Sally J. Lieber 
Mr. Cody Petterson, Chief Deputy, Office of Member Mike Schaefer 
Mr. Hasib Emran, Deputy State Controller 
Ms. Yvette Stowers, Executive Director 

SACRAMENTO OFFICE: 621 CAPITOL MALL, SUITE 2160, SACRAMENTO, CA 95814 • 1-916-898-0211 • FAX 1-916-323-2869 
SANTA MONICA OFFICE: 401 WILSHIRE BLVD., SUITE 310, SANTA MONICA, CA 90401 • 1-310-297-5201 • FAX 1-310-536-4460 

E-MAIL: Antonio.Vazquez@boe.ca.gov 
WEBSITE: https://www.boe.ca.gov/vazquez 
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